Harnett Regional Water
700 McKinney Parkway
Lillington, NC 27546
Telephone: 910-893-7575
harnettwater.org

User: CPCIS1 POS
Date: 10/24/2023 21902 Receipt: 177548

Customer Account Name
436584 217185 HUNTER SALMON

2680 PEACH FARM RD

Misc Fees/POS/Sys Dev
1 WATER SYSTEM DEVE 3,000.00
1 WATER TAP FEE 3/4" 1,200.00
Amount Due $4,200.00
GRAND TOTAL: 4,200.00
MASTERCARD $(4,200.00)
CONFIRMATION #4403
Total Payment: $(4,200.00)
BALANCE REMAINING $0.00
CHANGE $0.00
Trans Date: Oct 24, 2023 Time: 3:52:37PM

*** Thank You For Your Payment ***
**** Enroll in Auto Pay Today ****




Kimberlz Gibbons

From: Jaime T. Phelps

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 3:55 PM
To: Kimberly Gibbons

Subject: RE: 2680 Peach Farm Rd

Yes, that is correct. Make sure you explain we will have to put tap beside existing tap at 2530 and they will have to run
their service line from the house to the tap.

Jaime Phelps

Utility Customer Service Supervisor

Harnett Regional Water

(910) 893-7575

(910) 893-6643 (fax)

www.harnettwater.org
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From: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 3:48 PM

To: Jaime T. Phelps <jphelps@harnett.org>
Subject: 2680 Peach Farm Rd

| know Jamie asked you about the tap for the above address. It's actually going at 2530 Peach Farm. She said it was ok to
process. | just wanted an email from you stating that it's ok©

Kimberly Gibbons

Central Permitting Technician

Harnett County Development Services
420 Mckinney Parkway

P.O. Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, N.C. 27546

(910) 893-7525 opt.1
kgibbons@harnett.org




